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From: Rod Ismay[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROD.ISMAYB8406224-7AE7-4FF 1-B8EG-
F1A8E506F 2E5]

Sent: Fri 22/10/2010 12:16:32 PM (UTC)

To: Jarnail A SingF! GRO . Mandy Talbot, GRO 1:
Hugh Flemington GRO i Jacqueline
Whitham GRO _ i; Jessica ‘
Madron, GRO i John Breeden; GRO : Lin
Norbury: GRO ; Lynn Hobbs____ GRO {: Mark
Burley., .., GRO ;.Mike Granville[; . GRO i Susan
Crichtonf____, GRO i Alison Bolsover} GRO i
John M Scott! GRO |

Cc: Dawn Hawkins! GRO ]; Doug Evans: GRO : Rob
G Wilsoni GRO i Juliet Mcflarlane‘ GRO 1; Phil
Taylor GRO 1. John Longman: GRO i- Adrian
Morris GRO i Paul Southinj,. «SRO .

Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - ATTACK ON
HORIZON

Dear all - please note Dave Smith’s thanks to you all for your work on this important case.

Dave and the ET have been aware of the significance of these challenges and have been supportive of the excellent
work going on in so many teams to justify the confidence that we have in Horizon and in our supporting processes.

This is an excellent result and a big thanks to everyone.

Rod Ismay
Head of Product & Branch Accounting

From: David Y Smith

Sent: 21 October 2010 15:17

To: Rod Ismay; Mike Moores; Mike Young; Paula Vennells

Subject: Re: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - ATTACK ON HORIZON

Rod
Brilliant news. Well done. Please pass on my thanks to the team.
Rgds

Dave

From: Marilyn Benjamin On Behalf Of Jarnail A Singh

Sent: 21 October 2010 14:58

To: Mandy Talbot; Hugh Flemington; Jacqueline Whitham; Jessica Madron; John Breeden; Lin Norbury; Lynn Hobbs;
Mark Burley; Mike Granville; Rod Ismay; Susan Crichton; Alison Bolsover

Cc: Dawn Hawkins; Doug Evans; Rob G Wilson; Juliet Mcfarlane; Phil Taylor; John Longman; Adrian Morris; Paul
Southin

Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - ATTACK ON HORIZON

Dear All,

After a lengthy trial at Guildford Crown Court the above named was found Guilty of theft. This case turned from a
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relatively straightforward general deficiency case to an unprecedented attack on the Horizon system. We were beset
with unparallel degree of disclosure requests by the Defence. Through hard work of everyone, Counsel Warwick
Tatford, Investigation Officer Jon Longman and through the considerable expertise of Gareth Jenkins of Fujitsu we
were able to destroy to the criminal standard of proof (beyond all reasonable doubt) every single suggestion made by
the Defence.

It is to be hoped the case will set a marker to dissuade other Defendants from jumping on the Horizon bashing
bandwagon.

Jarnail Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

Tel No. | GRO

From: Mandy Talbot

Sent: 21 October 2010 12:20

To: Hugh Flemington; Jacqueline Whitham; Jessica Madron; John Breeden; Lin Norbury; Lynn Hobbs; Mark Burley;
Mike Granville; Rod Ismay; Susan Crichton; Jarnail A Singh; Alison Bolsover

Cc: Dawn Hawkins

Subject: Horizon

Dear All

I have been made aware of the fact that many of us are on annual leave next week because of half term. In the
circumstances it seems likely that we will have to reschedule again. Please accept my apologies for this. | will get my
secretary to reschedule.

Regards
Mandy Talbot



